RQSOUI‘CGS LILC

P.O.Box 2064 * Midland, TX 79702 » (432) 685-1287 Fax (432) 686-7109

April 5, 2007
HAND DELIVERED

Mr. Mark E. Fesmire, Director
Oil Conservation Division -
1220 South Saint Francis Drive
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

Re:  OPL New Zipper Fed Com Well No. 1 (Unit P)
Dedication: E/2 of Section 21, T24S, R28E
Application for Compulsory Pooling; Applicant: OGX Production Ltd.
Designated Operator: Occidental Permian Limited Partnership
Eddy County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Fesmire:
In regard to the above referenced application for compulsory pooling by OGX Production Ltd.
(OGX), please be advised that Occidental Permian Limited Partnership (OPL), by executing this
letter in the space provided below, hereby consents to allowing OGX to conduct this compulsory
pooling application, and if granted, to be entitled to recover all of the investment and risk charge
attributable to the compulsory pooled interest.
Yours very truly,
OGX PRODUCTION LTD e . ,3/
ogx ResoUrces L\ic
' 1391
| 0ocp C.ASE 10, 2007
e

Richard H. Coats, Manager
< 5 +h .
ACCEPTED and APPROVED this day of April, 2007.

0CCI p?AN LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

Signature
n?lm»//mn W7 Lahr
(Typed or Printed Name and Title)
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